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Personal Mention

Changes on the Pennsylvania

Changes on the C. & N. W.

Robert M. Phinney, assistant signal
engineer of the Chicago & North
Western, with headquarters at Chi-
cago, has resigned to become asso-
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ciated with the commercial engineering
department of the General Railway
Signal Company at Rochester, N. Y.
Born on December 7, 1882, at Barn-
stable, Mass.,, Mr, Phinney completed
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":'l””" If"‘{' S Institute of Technology, graduating
rict wiith ne

from the latter institution as a mem-
ber of the class of 1904. Prior to en-
tering railway service he was employed
by the Swan Electric Company of
Boston, Mass, from October, 1904, to
October, 1906, when he resigned to
accept a position as draftsman for the
Northwestern Construction Company
at Boone, Ia., in connection with the
electrification of the Fort Dodge, Des
Moines and Southern. In April, 1907,
he joined the Illinois Central signal de-
partment as a draftsman but left in
: v August of the following vear to accept
tber 1, a similar position with the Chicago &
- North Western, Subsequently he was
promoted to chief draftsman, then to
assistant engineer, December 1910, and
later to assistant signal engineer. Mr.
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Phinney saw active service overseas
during the World War as a first lieu-
tenant in the 415th Railway Telegraph
Battalion, his period of service extend-
ing from January 1, 1918, to June 16,
1919. In his present position, Mr.
Phinney will make his headquarters at
Rochester, N. Y.

Robert A. Sheets, assistant engineer,
train control, Chicago & North West-
ern, with headquarters at Chicago, has
been promoted to assistant signal engi-
neer. Mr. Sheets was born on Septem-
ber 5, 1885, and after completing his
high school education he attended the
Chicago Engineering Institute for one
term. He was a stationary fireman
previous to entering railway service as
a leverman in the operating department
of the North Western on January 2,
1907. Six months later he was trans-
ferred to the signal department as a
batteryman on the Galena division at
Maywood, Ill., and on April 1, 1908, he
was promoted to maintainer at West
Chicago, Ill, where he remained until
September, 1909, when he was ap-
pointed signal foreman at Sterling, Ill,
serving in the latter capacity until
October 1, 1913, when he was appointed
signal inspector in the signal engi-
neer’s office. On account of a reduc-
tion of signal forces, he returned to

Robert A. Sheets

Sterling as a signal foreman in July,
1915, remaining until April, 1916, when
he resumed his duties as signal
inspector. On August 1, 1916, he was
appointed assistant signal supervisor,
Chicago terminal, which position he
held until August 20, 1920, when he was
promoted to signal supervisor at
Boone, Ta. Mr. Sheets continued as
signal supervisor at Boone, Ia., until
January 16, 1925, when he was ap-
pointed assistant engineer, train con-
trol, in charge of field construction
work., He was serving in this capacity
at the time of his recent promotion.

Stanley E. Noble, general signal in-
spector, Chicago & North Western in
the office of the signal engineer,
Chicago, has been promoted to assist-
ant signal engineer. He was born on
May 2, 1888, at West Pittston, Pa.,
graduating from the electrical engineer-
ing department of Pennsylvania State
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college in 1915. During the summer
vacation preceding his graduation he
entered railway service as a helper in
a signal construction gang on the
Delaware, Lackawanna & Western

Mr. Noble, after completing his college
course returned to the Lackawanna on
1915, as

June 15, an electrician's
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helper at Scranton, Pa. In December,
1915, he was transferred to the signal
department of the Scranton division as
an assistant wireman, later becoming
signal wireman, which position he held
up to December, 1917, when he left the
Lackawanna to join the Chicago &
North Western as a signal draftsman
in the office of the signal engineer,
Chicago. He was appointed signal
estimator in April, 1921, and after
serving in this capacity for a year he
was appointed chief draftsman. In
October, 1924, Mr. Noble was promoted
to assistant engineer, signal depart-
ment, and he held this position until
December, 1926, when he was appointed
general signal inspector, in which posi-
tion he was serving at the time of his
recent promotion to assistant signal
engineer.

O. Scott Tomkins, signal supervisor,
Chicago & North Western at Boone,
Iowa, has been appointed general sig-
nal inspector with headquarters at
Chicago. Mr. Tomkins was born at
Ashland, Wis,, on August 25, 1881, and
was educated in the public and high
schools at Ashland, Wis,, at Lawrence
University, Appleton, Wis., and at the
University of Wisconsin, Madison, Wis.
He worked as an electrical apprentice
during vacations and spare time while
attending school and college, later
serving as electrician for the Lake
Superior Iron & Chemical Co., Ashland,
Wis., and as chief electrician for the

Ashland Light, Power & Street Rail--

way Co., and the Badger Electric Co.
Mr. Tomkins first entered railway
service with the North Western as a
signal helper on August 19, 1913, and
since has held the following positions:
signal maintainer, gang foreman, divi-
sion signal foreman, chief clerk to the
signal engineer, signal inspector, assist-
ant signal supervisor, Chicago ter-
minal and signal supervisor of all lines
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west of Boone, Iowa, which comprises
the West Iowa, Sioux City, Eastern
Black Hills, Wyoming and part of the
Northern Iowa divisions.

P. A. Starck, chief draftsman, signal
department, Chicago & North Western,
has been appointed signal supervisor
with headquarters at Boone, Iowa, suc-
ceeding O. S. Tomkins. Mr. Starck
first entered railroad service as a bat-
tery man at Fulton, Ill., on the Chicago
& North Western in 1908, following
which he served as a relief maintainer
in 1910 and maintainer at Melrose Park,
111, in 1911, returning to Fulton, IIL,
later in the same year. In 1912, he
served as signal shop foreman at the
Madison street terminal, Chicago. One
year later he was appointed division
signal foreman with headquarters at
West Chicago, Ill, and in 1915, was
transferred to Sterling, Ill, in the same
capacity. He was appointed signal
inspector of train control in 1924, con-
tinuing in this position until November,
1926, when he was appointed chief
draftsman in the office of the signal
engineer.

Leroy Cone, signal draftsman, Chi-
cago & North Western, has been
appointed chief draftsman, signal de-
partment, with office at Chicago.






